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Records Request, DNR <dnr.records.request@dnr.iowa.gov>

Fwd: Message from "DNRWAL4PRN29"

1 message

Auel, Jason <jason.auel@dnr.iowa.gov> Thu, Oct 28, 2021 at 3:59 PM
To: DNR Records Request <dnr.records.request@dnr.iowa.gov>

6 of 6 emails

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Wes Wiese <wwiese@hardincountyia.gov>
Date: Thu, Aug 26, 2021 at 1:20 PM

Subject: RE: Message from "DNRWAL4PRN29"
To: Auel, Jason <jason.auel@dnr.iowa.gov>

Hi Jason, yeah we’re getting bombarded with calls and registered letters on it already, they are really pushing this thing hard here this week!

From: Auel, Jason <jason.auel@dnr.iowa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 1:04 PM

To: Wes Wiese <wwiese@hardincountyia.gov>
Cc: Justin Clark <justin.clark@dnr.iowa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Message from "DNRWAL4PRN29"

Wes,

The Cedar-Wapsi Unit was assigned to Hardin County. So if you have any questions let Justin Clark or me know.

| am forwarding you 2 emails Seth Moore with DNR Sovereign Lands Permitting Section received asking about doing some exploring for a potential CO2 pipeline in
Hardin County. There is a chance that the potential pipeline may go across public land. Because this is a feasibility survey it is expected this permit will be
approved without much issue. You may be contacted to allow access on public property by the company mapping out the pipeline route. Otherwise | don't know
much more about it than that.

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0zT6HAdAossUHdtQOK3Pqg2c2bBlabl6 DK-YjnEpDGdVpcP2/u/0/?ik=d33a0f04f8 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1714898526731507524%7Cmsg-f%... 1/3
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Once the pipeline route is mapped they will need to apply for construction permits and the DNR and CCB can make more comments about potential threats to
habitat and rare species then.

Jason

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Moore, Seth <seth.moore@dnr.iowa.gov>
Date: Tue, Aug 24, 2021 at 10:55 AM

Subject: Fwd: Message from "DNRWAL4PRN29"
To: Jason Auel <jason.auel@dnr.iowa.gov>

FYI-see attached. Wanted you to be aware. | havnt got much more info on it. | have asked for more though and will send it when | receive it. As far as letting them
to exploratory survey, we generally allow that as long as there isnt much disturbance but we do require a permit if its soil borings. | am working on getting a hold of
them to understand their needs better. | will send another attachment as well.

Seth Moore - Sovereign Lands Permitting/Env. Review
Land and Waters Bureau

lowa Department of Natural Resources

C 515-330-6432

502 E 9th St, Des Moines, 1A 50319

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Seth Moore <Seth.Moore@dnr.iowa.gov>
Date: Tue, Aug 24, 2021 at 9:38 AM

Subject: Message from "DNRWAL4PRN29"

To: Seth Moore <Seth.Moore@dnr.iowa.gov>

This E-mail was sent from "DNRWAL4PRN29" (MP 4055).
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